10/19/2020

Township of Union Schools Mail - Fwd: Union Recreation Use of School Gyms

Diane Cappiello <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>

Fwd: Un-ion Recreation Use of School Gyms
1 message

Greg Tatum <gtatum@twpunionschools.org>

To: Diane Cappiello <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>
Cc: Nancy Minneci <nminneci@twpunionschools.org>

Just received this communication from township recreation. Can we honor this request by adding to communication and

discussion item, or do you want to just include this for November work session?

Thanks,

Greg

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=71e05f0899&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1680745226676795603%7Cmsg-f%3A16807452266767 ...

From: "Cowper, Robert" <rcowper@uniontownship,com=>

Date: October 16, 2020 at 12:30:48 PM EDT

To: gtatum@twpunionschools.org, dcapiello@twpunionschools.org
Subject: Union Recreation Use of School Gyms

Good afternoon Mr. Tatum —

Rich D’'Avanzo suggested | reach out via email to request that the possibility of Union Recreation using
school gyms be put on the upcoming agenda for discussion.

To be clear, | am not requesting gym time for right now. Instead, | am hoping we would be able to start using
the gyms in January through April. Without the use of school gyms, winter recreation programs will be
cancelled, negatively impacting hundreds of children in the community. | understand that special protocols
or policies may be required this year and we would comply what whatever the Board requires.

| realize this will be a difficult decision and | would be happy to provide any additional details you think
would be important for the Board to have before discussion.

Thank you for your consideration and assistance,

Bob Cowper

Kobert 6)0’4#/78«/‘; CPRP

Superintendent of Recreation

Township of Union

Fri, Oct 16, 2020 at 5:25 PM
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